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Peter Borrelli 
Project Director 
Inland Rail 
ARTC 
Level 16, 180 Ann Street 
Brisbane, QLD, 4000

15/09/2021

Dear Mr Borrelli

Narrabri to North Star Stage 1 (SSI-7474)
Transport Network Connectivity Analysis

I refer to your submission of a Transport Network Connectivity Analysis (TCNA), required by
Conditions E56 and E57 of SSI 7474. I also acknowledge your responses to the Department’s
request for additional information.

The Department has carefully reviewed the Transport Network Connectivity Analysis and considers
that it meets the requirements of the conditions of approval except for Conditions E57 (e) and (g),
E58 and the consultation requirements of E59 of SSI 7474. However, I note that on 24 August 2021
an extension to the timeframe for satisfying these conditions was granted until 13 March 2022.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary I conditionally approve the Transport Network
Connectivity Analysis subject to you submitting to the Planning Secretary’s satisfaction: 
 the information required to satisfy Conditions E57 (e) and (g), E58 and E59 by 13 March 2022.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Matthew Todd-Jones on 8289 6673.

Yours sincerely 

Jake Shackleton
Director – Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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